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MEMORANDUM FOR: Glenn A. Terry, Section Leader S o 9
Advanced Fuel and Special Facilities Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch o [1),4%3“

Division of Fuel Cycle, Medical, Academic, and
Commercial Use Safety ; .

FROM: A. Thomas Clark, Jr. GRS i
Advanced Fuel Special Facilities Section i a
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch /M'*

Division of Fuel Cycle, Medical, Academic, and
Commercial Use Safety
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The subject meeting was held at the request of URENCO to discuss licensing

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH URENCO ON JULY 1, 1987 PROJECT NO. M-45

basis information being developed by URENCO. An outline of their approach is
expected by the end of July. A list of meeting attendees is attached. The
licensing basis information is planned to indicate to the NRC staff how URENCO
will approach their application, since the governing rule, 10 CFR Part 50 does
not provide guidance for uranium enrichment applicants. The staff indicated
that it was working on the development of such guidance which may be issued as

an advance notice of proposed rulemaking.
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